Pravina Attwala

Subject: FW: [External] Re: A272/22 (23 Redelmeier Court) - Public Correspondence Received

From: Richard Cheung

Sent: February-27-23 1:48 PM

To: Christine Vigneault <Christine.Vigneault@vaughan.ca>

Cc: Committee of Adjustment <CofA@vaughan.ca>; Roberto Simbana <Roberto.Simbana@vaughan.ca>
Subject: [External] Re: A272/22 (23 Redelmeier Court) - Public Correspondence Received

Hi Christine,

Based on further consideration, | would like to request to adjourn the public hearing until April.

| would like more time to connect with these individuals and work with them to better understand their concerns and
how | might be able to help mitigate them.

Thanks,

Richard Cheung



